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Dmar #r, Svamun, BLK's ads.practises subcomuittee counsel

Please excuse the hagte of this pra-dawn updute on what 1 tole yeu when we mot.
1 vaderstand the confersnce begsr 4o days zgo. Should it be of noee or use, Lesar
aad I will walce the trunscript I described %o you wvailable L.fore sublicution, which
should bu 30w 20We

I have gen: through my Tiles and iliuminated it with many FBI, Secret Service and
CIA roworts plus ether wnpes of the emce TUP SECHEY Warrem Comvission executive sus=
alens. Part of a pago of ona is enclomed, In it you will mev ene of the early oflorts
te pin respenaibility for vlanwed suprression om the surviving ilennedys.

The boci ic cprpletod except for the index and the additiom of » faw other
documrats that can t be decidod upon wntil the spece taken by the index is known.
Legar is condng hin?e later today. lle will take what ia ready fer tie comera back with
him ge the pietures for ¢ffset repreduction cam be mzde and copies caa be aveilable
should there be uny decip: for them, .

The cembimation of the éWidence, all in facsimile - the tremsctipts, the other
decuwasntno and the excsrpis from the court racorde, particulsrly the exposure af the
phouey affidevit on "rational security” and the 1llegal "TOP SECRET" ntamping w®lus
Allen Dull=s' owm wora that he and liogver ard all under them were regular and willing
porjurers ~ might be effective ia coumtering what 1 undsrstend to be the Hruska line,

Legar and I will be leaving for dew York Swday for a neeting with a publighsr
whe sxzgroused intereot after reading the first fwo-thirds of what I heve wrdtton. We
plax bo retuom Wedneoday if cither of us csn e ¢f zmy halp on the amendment fight.

Whether or st we reach an agroesicut with this publisher, wo hope te have bLouns.
coples of the completed worik in two weuln or lesce. ¥e dlan te seud a copy te tach
Homber, both Housese I do belisve it would be o good idoa for you to have o full
understanding of what thia beck eezrs aslie from FOI signiiicance. Uof'ere thers ¢sa
ve gusstions.

I still believe the posuibilities for Watergate defomse misuse of this transcript
exigt, For lizon'o justification and for the deferse of hio once closest, aucther reasom
for sur rushe

Nixon's release of parts - and seversly edited varts - of his 6/23/72 transcripts
is not tha full truth he preotends, The ey date im transcripts is three days earlier,
in documents the day befere thet \and I have that document, ss you do but probably are
not mware of 1t). I &u in the plammed sonultivats chapter of my Watergate books. " Lis
redeage ani the louse Judiciary Committee's work require mo changes in vhat I have dome.
Thers cro parts of these 6/23 treascripts the mudia people have not understood. They
affire whet 4 have written that is new. In the semse of having been wureported, The
egtory is much more Dyzsntine thun what hea been reported, including by the cesudttees.
The 6/2% trunscripts is anything but the exculpatiem of the CI4 yosterday's Post hoade
lined, And whether lmovingly or net, there was CIA invelvement in the anti-Kemnedy
aspacts partladly reported, Including payment of Lunt by exscutive-branch fundm, nmot
White House enly,

Sincerely,

Harold Welaberg



